November S, 1963

Mr. Neil H. wills
P. O, Drawer W
Carlsbad, New Mexico

Re: Wills 36, Unit A,

Section 13-205-28E,
Russell Pool.

Dear Nr. wWilla:

We are in receipt of Forms C-~110 and C-104 on the above~
captioned well. However, you did not show the date first new
0il was run to tanks. Please send us this information as soon
as possible so that these forms can be approved and an allow-
able assigned to this well.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District II

MLA/uh



